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Sewell, Tanya: DPB-DGPN

From: Foley, Lisa: DPB-DGPN

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:22
To: Wallace, Bruce: DPB-DGPN
Subject: Revisions to the action plan.

| used some text from our website. I'm sure it's too long. | read through the rest and didn't see anything else we would
want to comment on.

Improve the legislative Start: Bill C-28 Fighting Ongoing Industry
tools to better protect 2010 Internet and Wireless (Royal Assent Canada
Canadians in cyberspace Spam Act received /
Coming into
force expected
in 2014)
Start: Bill C-12, Safeguarding | Ongoing Industry
2011 Canadians' Personal (at First Canada

Information Act; the Bill | Reading)
includes amendments that
will introduce new
requirements for
organizations to report
material breaches of
information security
safeguards (data
breaches) to the Privacy
Commissioner of Canada
and to notify affected
individuals and certain
organizations when the
breaches are deemed to
posc a real risk of
significant harm such as
identity theft or fraud.
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Sewell, Tanya: DPB-DGPN

From: Padfield, Chris: DPB-DGPN

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:46

To: Wallace, Bruce: DPB-DGPN

Cc: DPB — Spam; DPB PIPEDA; Mitchell, Guy: DGEPS-DGGPN; Proulx, Martin: DGEPS-DGGPN; Foley, Lisa:
DPB-DGPN; Smith, Maggie: DGEPS-DGGPN

Subject: Re: Revisions to the action plan.

Ok

From: Wallace, Bruce: DPB-DGPN

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:33 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Padfield, Chris: DPB-DGPN

Cc: DPB - Spam; DPB PIPEDA; Mitchell, Guy: DGEPS-DGGPN; Proulx, Martin: DGEPS-DGGPN; Foley, Lisa:
DPB-DGPN; Smith, Maggie: DGEPS-DGGPN

Subject: FW: Revisions to the action plan.

Hi Chris:
| suggest that the action plan put forward by Public Safety be amended as follows:
Improve the legislative tools to better protect Canadians in cyberspace Start:
2010 Bill C-28: Canada's Anti-spam Legislation Ongoing
(Royal Assent received but not yet in force) Industry Canada
Start:
2011 Bill C-12, Safeguarding Canadians' Personal Information Act, which includes
data breach notification requirements for organizations. Ongoing

(awaiting Second Reading) Industry Canada

The reference to CASL already exists in the Action Plan but we just updated it. The C-
12 language is new.

Will find some time to discuss with you this aft.

2013-04-18
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Mitchell, Guy: DGEPS-DGGPN

From: Dion, Catherine: DGEPS-DGGPN

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 14:31

To: Foley, Lisa: DPB-DGPN

Cc: Wallace, Bruce: DPB-DGPN; Hill, Rachel: DPB-DGPN; Sewell, Tanya: DPB-DGPN; Mitchell,
Guy: DGEPS-DGGPN,; Hill, Rachel: DPB-DGPN; Pedneault, Naomi: DGEPS-DGGPN

Subject: RE: C-S Strategy Action Plan BN

Thanks Lisa, I updated the BN accordingly. Just spoke with Rachel and she will include new version in file
for approval.

Thanks

Catherine

998-3910

From: Foley, Lisa: DPB-DGPN

Sent: 14 mars 2013 13:50

To: Dion, Catherine: DGEPS-DGGPN

Cc: Wallace, Bruce: DPB-DGPN; Hill, Rachel: DPB-DGPN; Sewell, Tanya: DPB-DGPN; Mitchell, Guy: DGEPS-DGGPN
Subject: C-S Strategy Action Plan BN

Hi Catherine,

| understand Bruce has left you a voice mail regarding a minor change required in the C-S briefing note. In the 2nd
paragraph on page 2, the last sentence needs to be changed as follows -

The Action Plan also highlights the fact that Bill C-28, Fighting Internet ad Wireless Spam Act, has received
Royal Assent (but has not yet come into force), and that Bill C-12, Safeguarding Canadian’s Personal
Information Act, which includes data breach notification requirements for organizations, is awaiting second
reading (both IC lead).

Bruce spoke to PS yesterday, and these changes are being made to their document.
Lisa

Lisa Foley

Policy Analyst | Analyste des politiques

Security and Privacy Policy Directorate | Direction de la politique sur la sécurité et la protection des renseignements
personnels.

Digital Policy Branch | Direction générale de la politique numérigue.

Spectrum, Information Technologies and Telecommunications Sector | Secteur du Spectre, des technologies de
linformation et des télécommunications

Industry Canada | Industrie Canada

300 Slater Street | 300, rue Slater

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A 0C8

Telephone: 613-952-3424 | Téléphone; 613-952-3424

Email: Lisa.Foley@ic.gc.ca | Courriel: Lisa.Foley@ic.gc.ca



